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DATE: 15th September  2015  METHOD OF DELIVERY:  

PROJECT NAME & NO.: 50/820-WS-RFP-2015 POSTED ON www.opmp.gov.bm  

 

This Addendum forms part of the RFP documents and will be subject to all of the conditions 
set out in the contract conditions. 

 
This Addendum Two contains (Two) pages. 

 
Addendum Two  

 
A. Bidder’s Questions (Q) and Government’s Responses (A). 

The following are answers to queries received from bidders 
 

Q1. .      May an extension to the submission date be granted? 

A1.        The submission date has been extended to the 5th October 2015. 
  DEADLINE TO REQUEST ADDITIONAL INFORMATION – 28th September 2015 

LAST DATE ON WHICH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS ISSUED – 30th September 2015 

Q2.        Is BLDC willing to release information in regards to their system infrastructure at this 
time?  

A2.        The purpose of the study is for the successful bidder to investigate and collate existing 
information. All parties have undertaken to co-operate with the successful bidder. 

Q3.        Can site visits at BLDC and additional sites be secured at this time? 

A3.        You are referred to Section 1.6 Site Inspection and RFP Information in the instructions to 
bidders. 

Q4          During the project, would the Government Project Manager or the contractor be 
responsible for initiating engagement with other stakeholders in the area of St. Georges? 
  

A4.        The successful bidder will be given first point of contacts to initiate contact with each 
stakeholder. 

 

Q5.        What is the anticipated start date for this project? 

http://www.opmp.gov.bm/�
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A5. At this time it is believed the start date will be within the tender validity period of 90 days. 

A formal request has been made for Map and/or GIS data  relating to the study area. 

This information will be made available to the successful bidder.  

 

 

 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum (two) by emailing  
tjchristopher@ gov.bm  cc: 

 
kclaridge@gov.bm 

 
 

Sincerely,  
 
 
Project Manager, 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM two 
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